

# **Dulwich Community Council**

Tuesday 8 March 2011
7.00 pm
Dulwich Picture Gallery, Gallery Road, London SE21 7AD

# Membership

Councillor James Barber (Chair)
Councillor Helen Hayes (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Robin Crookshank Hilton
Councillor Toby Eckersley
Councillor Jonathan Mitchell
Councillor Michael Mitchell
Councillor Lewis Robinson
Councillor Rosie Shimell
Councillor Andy Simmons

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting **Annie Shepperd** 

Chief Executive

Date: Monday 28 February 2011



# **Order of Business**

Item Title No.

- 1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME
- 2. APOLOGIES
- 3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members are asked to declare any interest or dispensation and the nature of that interest or dispensation which they may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.

4.	ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT	
	The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any items of urgent business being admitted to the agenda.	
5.	MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 4 - 11)	
	To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 24 January 2011, and to hear feedback on issues raised at previous meetings.	
6.	DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)	7.10
	The chair to advise on any deputations or petitions received.	
7.	CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS	7.15
	<ul> <li>Council Assembly 6 April 2011 – The future for Southwark – developing our plan for the Borough. Information will be available on how to make your views known for the Council Assembly meeting on 6 April 2011. <a href="http://www.southwark.gov.uk">http://www.southwark.gov.uk</a></li> </ul>	
	MAIN BUSINESS	
8.	DRAFT AIR QUALITY STRATEGY AND ACTION PLAN	7.20
9.	COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATES - VILLAGE WARD UPDATE	7.25
	Officers from the Safer Neighbourhoods Teams.	

Title

Item No.

Time

#### 10. VILLAGE WARD FOCUS

7.30

This part of the meeting has a theme focusing on Village ward and will cover the following:

- Welcome introduction from the Director of the Dulwich Picture Gallery. The Dulwich Picture Gallery is celebrating its 200<sup>th</sup> anniversary of opening - 1811 - 2011.
- Dulwich Festival 2011 a preview, plus presentation on the Village event (Dulwich Fayre) on 15 May 2011.
- Village ward councillors to talk about support for the local youth club, a pensioners club and a football team with staffing from private charities and facilities provided by the independent schools for free.
- Presentation from the Director of Dulwich Helpline, a community based project that runs the Village Pensioners Club.
- To hear about the Mark Evison Foundation which was set up last year in memory of local resident Lieutenant Mark Evison who died in Afghanistan. The aim of the foundation is to create grants to fund the dreams and adventures of disadvantaged youths. Village ward have a plaque on a bench on the Village Parade honoring Lt Evison.

## BREAK AT 8.00 P.M.

At this juncture, people will be given a brief tour around Dulwich Picture Gallery. Also an opportunity for residents to speak to Councillors and Officers.

#### 11. VILLAGE WARD FOCUS

8.15

A presentation from the Director of the Dulwich Estate. To discuss what vision he has for the Dulwich Estate and what to do for the future.

## **12. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME** (Page 12)

8.30

Please submit your questions to the Constitutional officer or Neighbourhood Co-ordinator.

DATE OF DESPATCH: 28 FEBRUARY 2011